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ASSEMBLYMAN JOHN H EWING (ChaLtman)~ Good 
morning, J adies and gen-clemen I I wou J d lJ_ke to call the 
hearing to order6 

This is the As~embly Education CommitteeL 1 am 
John ~wing, Chairman of the Assembly Education Committee. 
To my left 1.s Assemblyman Karl Weidel, a mPmber of tbe 
EducaLion Committee from Mercer County 

This is a pubLLc hearing on AssAmbly Concurrent 

Resolution No., 36 rt .:u1.troduced by Assemblyman Garibaldi f 

which calls for a refPrendum on th~ November bdtlot should 
the Resolution be passed by both the Assembly and Senate .. 

For ~be record, I would llke to state that we 
hav€! a Resolut..i.on sent. .1.n by the Board of Education from 
the Township of LawrenceJ which will be entered into th~ 
record; and two Resolutions present~d by tbe Township 
of Woodbridge, which will be ~ntered into the record~ 

On my righ~ is Mrs MilJ1cent Fenwick, a member 
of the Edvcation Committee from Somerset County~ 

~his hearing will end proroptly at 10:30~ If 
any 1ndJvl<lu~ls w1sh to be hec:d after that t~me, we will 
schedule another date,; If any 1.ndivlduals wish to have 
the1r testJ..mony entered WJ_ thout actually reading it, they 
may do so,; 

The first person I would like to call is Mr$ 
Renato R, Biribin~ If you have copies of your statementr 
I would appreciate your giving them~to Mr~ Paul Muller. 
cn1.r Staff man~ 
REN A~ 0 ,R. BIR I BIN: Good morning, 
Assemblyman Ewing and members of the Education Committeea 
My name is R8nato R, B1.r1b2n., I live at 1134 Clinton 
Terrace, South Plainfield~ Ne~ Jersey. 

I am here today to testify as a Regional Co-
Chairman for an organization known as the Regional 
Organization Against Re91onal1zat1on~ 

Our organization w1shes to speak in favor of 
Assemblyman Gar1bald1 1 s Const1tut1onal Arnendrrlent prohibiting 
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school regionalization without referendum~ 
The first goal of our organization is to support 

and assist in obtaining this very type of legislation in 
order to preserve local control of school districts as we 
know such local control now. 

I 

We firmly believe the power to order the merger 
of school districts for any reason should not be vested 
in any one office or person, especially not in the office 
of an appointed individual. 

However, our main concern regarding this legisla-
tion is to be assured that the intent of the Amendment 1 s 
Sponsor will not be changed or watered down by any 
insertions or compromises on the Amendment as or1g1nal.ly 
proposed.., 

Specificallyt we would like to make sure that the 
recently inserted phrase "Nothing in this paragraph would 
perrolt denial of any person of the rights guarant~ed by 
Article I;i Paragraph 5,, of this Constituti.on 11 tbe 
Constitution of the State of New Jersey - will not in any 
way have such a watering-down efiect. 

I would like to state for the record what 
Article I, Paragraph 5, is~ It says: 

uNo person shall be denied the enJoyment of any 
civil or military right$ nbr b~ discriminated against in 
the exercise of any civ1l or military right, nor be 
segregated in the militia or in the public schools~ because 
of religious principles~ racef colorf ancestry or national 
origin .. " 

hlso for the record, I would like to say, we support 
Article I~ Paragraph 5, of the Constitution~ But we also 
recognize that someone might make this particular ArLicle have 
a diluting effect an the legislative intent of the Amendment~ 
And it is our wish that this insertion be further amended 
or reworded so as to state that the said insertion shall in 
no way be construed as a reason to deviate from the 
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legislative intent of this Constitu~ioDal Amendment. 
We bel~eve it is esse~tial fo~ our Legislators 

to squarely approach this entire question in a very 
above-board manner~ And we also believe it would be very 
deceptive of them to appear to be addressing the problem 
and playing a leadership role on one hand and then leaving 
themselves a classical iVcop-out" on the other hand .. The 
time has come for all the Legislators to clearly put their 
own interests and po1it1cal feelings behind and do the Job 
they were sent to Trenton to do - namelyo to represent 
the people that sent them here. 

Thank you very much for your timeo_ 
ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Assemblyman Hicks from Passaic 

County has Joined us. He is a member of the Education 
Committee also. Heis to my far right~ 

Are there any questions? 
ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Mr~ Biribin: do I take it 

then that you feel that in upholding the rights guaranteed 
by Article I, paragraph 5, of the Constitutionu we would 
be watering down the Resolutic 1 of which you approve? In 
other words 3 do you feel that there is a conflict between 
the intent of the Constitution of this State in that par-
ticular A~ticle and paragraph dnd the intent of Assembly 
Concurrent Resolution No8 36? 

MR. BIRIBIN: My concern is that there should not 
be a misconstruing of either and there possibly could be 
some potential controversy. In comparing thisp for example~ 
to the 14th Amendment of the Constitution of the United 

I 

States, wherein equal protection of law, which is basically, 
as I see it, what Article Ia paragraph St provides residents 
of the State of New Jersey, has been so recently construed 
or misconstrued in many recent decisions and bills and 

' what-have-you, to cover such a broad perspective of rights 
and situations that possibly were never considered in the 
original writing of said Amendment 14. My concern is that 
we don't also run afoul of the legislative intent of ACR-36. 
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I donvt see a controversy right now but I see the 
possibility of a potential controversym And I think 
that for a public record --

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: You mean that there 
might be a Judicial interpretation that would make for 
a conflict~ you don't mean that the intent of the two 
pieces of legislation oppose, do you? 

MRo BIRIBIN: No. No, I don~t. You can say 
it a lot better than I can, but we realize that there 
is room for the upholding of both of these, the proposed 
Amendment plus Article l, paragraph 5, but we realize 
that there could also possibly be an interpretation or 
a misinterpretation so as to have one conflict with the 
other. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: It's not your contention 
that they~re incompatible. 

MRe BIRIBIN: No, I donJt believe they are 
incompatible but I am concerned that they are both upheld 
within their own legislative intent and spirit. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Tha~1k you very much. 
MR~ BIRIBIN: Thank youo 
ASSE.l.)IBLYMAN EWING: Linda Stamato, Director of 

Education, League of Women Voterss 
LIND A s TAM AT O: Mr. Ewing, Mrs. Fenwick, 
Mr. Hicks and Mr. Weide!. I am Linda Stamato, Director 
of Education for the League of Women Voters of New Jerseya 
I am pleased to have this opportunity to app&ar before 
you to present our opposition to Assembly Concurrent 
Resolution No. 36n 

Equal access to quality education in New Jersey 
has been a goal which the League has actively sought for 
many yearso Greater state financing to equalize the 
support of education has been the primary thrust of our 
efforts. More recently, we have supported reorganization of 
New Jersey,'s school districts into 'comprehensive kindergarten 
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through twelvth grade districts having enrollments large enough to provide most eco-

nomically for broad curricula, special services and adequate facilities. It is through 

these measures that the League believes New Jersey can approach excellence in education. 

Maximum local participation as well as state involvement are the essential ingredients 

in insuring that excellence. 

Our concerns have led us to support full state funding of education as the only equit-

able method of support -- a method which will eliminate the present dependence of edu-

cation on the existence of local revenues We have been concerned, moreover, that the 

state exert a more forceful role in insuring that the more equitable distribution of 

funds will have the effect of providing equal educational opportunity throughout the 

state, That is the challenge we face in New Jersey, as, indeed, does the entire 

nation 

If New Jersey is to face that challenge squarely, and achieve that long unfulfilled 

goal, it must be able to direct the resources for and the structure of education to 

that end. To restrict its capacity to do so, inhibits the likelihood of its success 

It is the clear intent of New Jersey's Constitution to place the responsibility for 

education o~ the state Legislature -- indeed, the Legislature has the obligation to 

maintain and support a thorough and efficient system of free public schools. To amend 

the Constitution so as to restrict the Legislature's role, forecloses options the Leg-

islature may subsequently wish to take. This, therefore, may very well prevent the 

Legislature from implementing its primary responsibility by erecting a barrier against 

the achievement of thorough and efficient education in New Jersey • 

Implicit in the amendment is a denigration of regionalization and consolidation as if 

such structufal changes were inimical to educational quality The facts speak other-

wise Efficiency and economy as well as improved and expanded curricula and services 
! II 

have been the GOnsistent results. Information on reorganization of school districts 

is so extensive that even a cursory examination of its methods and implications is im-
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possible here today. Nevertheless, at least a minimal review is required. 

Unlike New Jersey, which has continually expanded its number of school districts, the 

trend nationwide,has been toward fewer and larger districts. The results of mergers 

toward larger, comprehensive K-12 districts are considerable elimination of dupli-

c4tion, achievement of new breadth and depth in areas of instruction, full articula-

tion among grade levels, introduction of sound business and administrative practices, 

equalization of educational and financial burdens, introduction of ~ew dimensions ~o 

lay control, attention to opportunities for all children, whether they be gifted, 

handicapped, slow learners, and to pupil interests, including performing arts, tech-

nology, service vocations as well as college preparation That these accomplishments 

were obtained on an efficient basis is not the least important factor, for efficiency 

is enhanced by having an adequate number of pupils to insure the employment and full-

time utilization of well-trained teachers, administrators, supervisors and special 

personnel. 

In a survey of New Jersey's school districts, which the League conducted in 1970, it 

was evident that larger, comprehensive districts make more services and larger curri-
I culum offerings available at less cost than their smaller, noncomprehensive counter-

parts. Other studies of New Jersey school districts have underscored these results 

as well. 

After an intensive examination of reorganization in many states, as well as an appraisal 

of New Jersey's educational system, League members concluded that New Jersey must alter 
( 

its present course and begin to reorganize its school districts. We are convinced that 

there is no defense for the continuation of any unit of government too small to perform 

the service for which it was created. There are many experimental programs, practices 

and innovative activities to which the educational organization must adapt and adJust. 

Small, inefficient, underfunded districts simply cannot compete for good teachers, pro-

vide special services and innovate or experimenF in educational curriculum. The rapid-

ity of change in all areas of human endeavor necessitates that educational organization 

be not only responsive to change, but a part of the change process itself. 
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To limit the structure within which education is provided to the discretion of local 

school districts, as the proposed amendment would do, establishes the possibility of 

a rigidity that may well prove inhibiting to positive change What seems the "best" 

structure in 1972 may not necessarily be the "best" twenty years hence 0 I submit to 

you that the "best" structure must be determined as education evolves and not be re-

stricted by a static factor embodied in a "living" Constitution 

Given the high mobility, increasLngly sophisticated technology and generally growing 

social and economic interdependence of our society, it is clear that education is of 

more than merely local interest Obviously, 1the social benefits of public education 

accrue outside the local Jurisdiction where schooling is provided 
I 

I II h Terry Sanford, former Governor of North Carolina, It is not enoug 

According to 

to have the finest 

school system in the country if the adJoining district has one of the worst. Ulti-

mately, the product of the weak district will dilute the prosperity of the more for-

tunate products of the excellent systeme Correcting this kind of damaging inequity 

requires state action." 

As education is not a purely local concern, the state Legislature must continue to have 
I 

the flexibility to act in the best interests of education which it has, in the last 

analysis, the responsibility to maintain and support. 

The League believes that it is incumbent upon our elected officials to exert construc-

tive leadership. Especially now as issues are distorted by emotionalism; as unJustified 

fears are nourished in the absence of reasoned judgment, knowledge and assurance we 

need rationality! Clear consideration of real concerns and obJective evaluation of 

alternatives must take precedence The Legislature must not abdicate its responsibility, 

but must fully exercise it on behalf of all our children 

cation in this state may well depend upon it. 
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Thank
0
youo 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Any questions? 
ASSEMBLYiflOJYAN J?ENWICK: You speak of the 

increased efficiency of the larger schoolso could you give 
us some figures on the cost per pupil and show it before 
it reg1onal1zed and then how it dropped after it 
regionalized? Have you any? 

MRSo STAMATO: I certainly could, Mrse Fenwick, 
but I don't have all that material with meo I would be 
very glad to give it to you0 I could tell you some thingsa 
though, that struck us as interestinge 

Some of the larger districts in the State, Clifton, 
for instance, which is a full K-12 district and has in 
excess of 5,000 pupils - their cost per pupil is somewhere 
in the neighborhood of $1 0 000 to $1,200 per pupil~ yet they 
have what would be considered to be almost every single type 
of service and curriculum offering that one could desire, 
from vocational choices on up to advanced college preparatory 
courses, advanced algebra and this kind of thing~ whereas1 
some of the smaller d1str1ctsu s~y K-4 or K-6 districtso 

\ 

their amount spent per pupil is considerably high and yet 
they have no reading specialistu they have no particular 
library fac1l1t1eso 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Well (J you t re' de~rmining - by 
large, I didn't understand what you meant. By large 4 you 
mean running K-12~ For instance~ a dJ.s~rict that has 1,000 
children and had K-12 would be, in your opinion, a large 
d.1.str1.ct. 

lY.CRS~ STAMATO~ Well 0 large, of course, is relativeo 
ASSEMBLYWOMAN" FENWICK~ I meanc I'm wondering what 

youvre talking about 0 children or numbers of gradesG 
MllS. STAMATO: Ivm talking about both., Fully 

~rticulated systems from K-12 --
ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Because I mean, we have 1.n 

Newark 70,000 children and I certainly donut think the 
performance of the children - have you any figures on the 
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achievements of pupils in the larger versus the smaller 
school or district? 

MRS,~ STAMATO: I do., As I sa.1.dq I have quite 
a lot of material and I will give you the results of --

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: On the achievements? 
Have you got those scores? 

.MRS-.;;; STAMATO: Yes .. 
ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENW'ICK: Where did you get them? 
MRS~ STAMATO: We had each superintendent in each 

county fill out certain questionnaires as well as other 
particular school districts within it. And it's a rather 
lengthy thing but we do have quite a number of results~ 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Did they use the 
Metropolitan Achievement Test in grading the children's 
achievement? Were you able to get those quite readily? 

MRS~ STAMATO: No, quite frankly~ 
I 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: What did you use? 
MRS6 STA.MATO: Well, we had a questionnaire~ 

well I guess there must have been three or four hundred 
questions on it, and through ~-fferent ways of phrasing 
somehow the same question, one could get the impression 
through the number of children who went ona say. to 
advanced homogeneous groupings after grade 4~ say, or 
college preparation in the 12th gradeo For instance~ 
let me give you this kind of example. 

In elementary districts~ say there are three or 
four elementary districts feeding into a regional high 
school. There·is no cooperation among those districts 
so that when they reach grade 7 in the regional high 
school~ each has been differently prepared~ Some were 
new math a some had the older, 1trad1t1onal approaches 
to math. So they spent grade 7 leveling out these 
students, bringing up those into the new math conceptp and 
so forth .. 

In the K-12 articulated system, there wasnijt 
this kind of problem, so students could move quite freely 
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from one grade to the other, knowing what would be 
exp~cted of them, and the teachersu of course, knowing 
how well they had been preparedo 

So this kind of cooperation is also an out-
standing quality of articulated curriculum. 

But I would be very happy to give you those results. 
ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: I would like to see some 

of the costs because in particular districts that I know 
of the cost went up conspiculously when they regionalized. 

MRS~ STAMATO: That, of course, is truee But 
what theysre getting for each dollar --

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Well, I mean, I would 
like to Just know whether itrs more eff1c1entG 

MRSe STAMATO: Yeso I'd be delightedo 
ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Mrse Stamato, the League does 

not feel then that the local school districts know what 
is best for themselves? 

MRSe STAMATO: Oh, I think we would support that 
very much sos I think that local distr~cts have to have 
as much say as the State& As I said here, their participa-
tion is essentialE But I think it 0 s also critical that the 
State,having the responsibility it has, also has to have 
the options should they need to exert them. And in the 
case of three districtsD for instance, that seem should be 
regionalized and two approve and one doesnit simply because 
of tax valuations and this kind of thing, I think the State 
should have the opportunity to say that they should region-
alize and perhaps help, in terms of financial 1ncent1vesi to 
that ende But it seems to me that this kind of l1m1tat1on, 
as in the amendment, J~st prevents you from having that 

l 

option which I think you should have~ 
ASSEMBLYMAN SWING: Wellt the districts could still 

do it, if they so wished9 They would not be forced~ 
MRSG STA.MATO: Yes, they couldo AbsolutelyQ 
ASSEMBLYMAN EWING~ And I should think the districts 
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wou1d know whether they're compatible with another 
district in their educational aims and desiresa 

MRS0 STAM.A.TO: Yes. That's absolutely right. 
I donit see why both couldnvt participate to the same 
ende But I do believe also that there is quite a 
reluctance to regionalize in some areas~ despite what may 
be the advantages. And if State money is going to be 
involved1 it would seem to me that you would want to have 
a say in that tooe 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Does the League follow along 
with the concept of one man, one vote? 

MRSo STAMATO: Certainly. 
ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: All right. So then, if you 

have a larger district they would certainly overpower the 
smaller district: and if the smaller district had a certain 
philosophy regarding education, they'd Just be submerged by 
the larger district if they were forced to regionalize. 

MRS~ STAMATO: Wellp I don't know that necessarily 
each interest would be mutually exclusive~ would it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: 1 ~11, they have fewer votes on 
the board. 

MRSQ STAMATO: Yes, but they still might have the 
same interests 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Oh, yesa But then they would 
voluntarily reg1onal1ze. 

MR.Sa STAMATO: Perhaps. That doesn't seem to have 
been the casee 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Have you any indication 
that larger schools benefit children? I mean, isn't there 
a good deal of evidence beginning to pile up that one of 
the real problems is that there are too many children 
herded together? 

MRS6 STAMATO: Yes, there is absolutely no question 
of that. And it seems to me that the larger school districts 
are trying to create this school within a school kind of 
approach to maintain the merits of small school atmosphere. 
But 1 you know, you can have a large district w~thout having 
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to have large schoolso And if a distric~, say several 
K-4 districts regionalize into the larger K-12 system, 
it doesn't mean that the children would be going to afiy 
different school, necessarily, and it doesn't mean that 
they would have that impression of largeness~ But you 
are absolutely righta 1 think there has to be a great 
effort made toward maintaining what we think are the 
good small schoolso 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: There«s another problem 
too, which isu for instance, one school district :m.ight 
require, and I think does~ different sex education& I 
think what would be appropriate in one area is not 
appropriate in the othero And thatJs a problem that 
would have to be curede 

MRS. STAMATO: Suree I think that's why the 
local districts have to have so much to sayQ Yes. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Thank you., 
ASSEMBLYMAN MERCK~ May I ask, Mr .. Chairman. 
Since the issue here is whether the State should 

have the right in the future to ~irect school consolida-
tions, how do you feel that thJs might erect a barrier 
against the achievement of thorough and efficient education, 
as you state on page two? 

MRS~ STAMATO: Well, if regional districts are8 
as I say, more efficient and more economical, and students 
get broader services and better curriculum, and so forthq 

I 

in these districts, if the State doesn't have the option 
to move districts toward that end because of this amendment, 
it would then have the effect of not providing what, in this 
case, would be a thorough and efficient education~ Of course, 
it depends on how"you define it and, naturally, thatis 
going to be one of the problems we face in the State, 
among many otherse But we would like to see a$'~tfew limitations 
on the responsibility of the State, to that end, as possibleG 
And as we move toward greater State fundingg I think you 
need to have as many of the options that you need to havee 
Whether you exercise them or not, of course, is your right 
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and your opportunity~ But we would not like to see the 
Constitution restricted in that wayo 

ASSEMBLYMAN MERCK: Well , would you agree, though, 
tha¼ if this Amendment should take place, the State would 
have other means, should it find certain districts inef-
ficient, - that it would have other means of bringing change 
about? 

MRSo STAMATO: I don't know. Would you think so? 
ASSEMBLYMAN MERCK: My question is to you. 
MRSo STAMATO: I dontt knowa Unless you can offer 

all kinds of financial incentives which may then change 
the minds of those districtse I don't knowo I would think 
that you would be quite limited in doing so .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MERCK: But you think the StatePs 
ability to direct school consolidations really is crucial 
to the attainment of a thorough and efficient education. 

MRS'° STAMATO: Yes, I think so .. 
ASSEMBLY".MAN MERCK: Thank youo 
ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: Even if the people obJect. 

In other words, the power to, :der it 1s what you think they 
should have ... 

MRS0 STAMATO: Well, you knowm Those are the two 
ends of the extreme and one would hope that the local 
districts would participate with the State to that end. 
I Just think there is such a lack of information on the 
merits of reorganization in general, and I am convinced, 
perhaps this is naive, that if people are fully informed 
as to what the merits are, they may well seek them 
themselves and all this may be unnecessarya That's naive 
indeed .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: Miss Stamatoa do you feel 
that because certain school districts are so involved with 
their own immediate problems in the area that there might 
be certain underlying subtle reasons why they would not 
want to reg1onal1ze or to regional~ze, sometimes, or that 
the school districts themselves might want to maintain the 
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status quo even though itus not for the ~ooc of the 
entire school district sometime, you know~ 

Mi_-qS o S!J.1AMATtr): Yes e 

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: ts this your feeling also? 
I seem to,hear this .i:n what you sayo and from your 
a;t""ticle., 

I sure that I have the MRSo ST.AMATO: I'm not 
full intent of your question but I think you mean that 
if a district is concerned with its own problems and 
doesn~t want to get involved in the problem of another 
di.strict., 

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS~ Even though it should be 
their problem& You have school district X and Y and Ze 

And because Xis sub-par,probahly, and Y is on the 
middle ground, and z would be on a very, very high level 

I 

of achievementJ and by1consol1dat1ng the districts 
and reg1onal1z1ng - you understand? 

MRS. STAMATO: YesQ 
ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: All three would benefito 

But suppose z wouldn't want to fare in the educational 
benefits with the other two schools by regionalizing and 
maintained their status quo? I am sure if xt were left up 
to the district itself, they would ~-n~ 9rr-the iis~e 
and the other two schools would want it, and the State 
would probably suggest to the district it would be best 
for all concerned0 In this way, the Legislature would 
have a chance to say, for the good of everyone concerned 
I think you should reg1onal1ze or not regionalizeo 

lYIR.Sq STAMATO: Yes., 
ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: You're saying that if this 

is amended it would affect and take away the flexibility 
of the Legislature to advise, consent and direct., 

MRS,., STAMATO: Yes"' 

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS~ Thank youo 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Mrse1 Sta.mato, the thrust of 

your statement here is for fewer school d1str1ctso which is 
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a national trende where New Jersey has some 605 school 
districts© 

MRS~ ST~JYIATO: Yeso 
ASSEMBLY.MJU.l WEIDEL~ Would the League of Women 

Voters be prepared to go further on a comprehensive study 
as to Just how many districts you may agree on? For 
instanceu should there be in New Jerseyu say, 30 districts? 
It seems to me that consolidation or regionalization is 
always worried about a borough and a township and a very 
small sectiono Would the obJections be overcome if it were 
into a larger segment? In other wordso instead of worrying 
about the borderline between one town and another entity, 
whether it were largero consider efficiency and so forth. 
In other words, you 0 re say1ng 0 don°t do what this amendment 
wants to dou but you don 9 t go all the way and say what 
you would like to do® ..._., 

MRSa STAMATA: Well8 I think there are several 
alternativesa At the outset when I was talking about 
State involvement as well as local participation, ! think 
there certainly should be deg~~es of reg1onal1zat1on which -
could be approachedo you known as you move toward that end 
and see what kinds of progress you~re makinge That would 
be the better way of doing it rather than saying arbitrarily 
that there should be so many districts and their enrollment 
should be suchu a minimum of 3500u sayG That kind of thing 
seems a little bit too rigid and I think that you Just need 
to have that much more local participation toward that endo 
The trendo nat1onw1de 0 has been quite frankly toward that 
end in many of the statesQ And most of them have had to 
have been state mandated but a lot of them are concerned 
with one-room schoolhouses and this kind of thing which 
New Jersey really doesn°t havem Yet 6 if you go along more 
slowly, you can evaluate what you 0 re doing rather than 
imposing from above a certain specified number regardless 
of the growth,potential in an area, and that kind of thingo 
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ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Well, on one hand you say 
we should have fewer districts 

~.i.RSe STAIV".iATO: Yesa 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Then on the p~actical aspect 

we look at Trenton High School here in the capital city of 
New Jersey and we find there are those who now contend, 
after forty-some or fifty years, that this high school is 
too large1 that the students should be distributede that 
when congregated together 8 the very numbersf this shows 
a decrease in the efficiency of the educationo So you're 
saying on one hand, larger, but then you make an exception 
and say Trenton High - you almost agreed with me - is too 
big. 

MRS& STAMATO~ Noo There is a difference between 
a larger district and a large schoolG I mean, a district _,.,. 
consists of many schools. It can be one, it can be five. 
And in the case of large high schools, like Trenton, it 
would seem to me that this school within a school kind of 
approach is probably somethl.ng --

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: College within a University, 
MRS. STAMATO: Yes, possibly. 
ASSE~LYMAN WEIDEL: It 8 s worth trying. 
MR.Sa STA.MATO: Yes. I should certainly think so. 

You 1 ve got something to gain and probably nothing to loseo 
ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: I served on a Joint school 

district board and we broke it up, to everyone~s happiness. 
I believe one of the main problems is the power of each town 
to assess and taxa and that causes some of the greatest 
d1ff1cult1esa in addition to which the different characters 
of the towns really th$y wanted a different type of 
arrangement, and there was this constant conflict between 
the two towns with different types of people. 

MRS~ STAMATO: Yes. Well, I think, of course1 the 
State would also look at that too, and also know the 
financial disincentives to reg1onal1zat1on that exist now 
which may not after the State moved in. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Thank you very much0 
ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: Mrse Stamato, I think the 

one thing that sort of ala~111ed you and other people, 1 
guess, is the one case of a general election, you knowv 
Let me read it to you. This is the part in fine print: 

nNo local school district shall be required to 
Join and create with any other local school district or 
districts, any new or regional school district unless such 
participation in a new or regional school district shall 
have been submitted to and authorized by a maJority of the 
votes cast thereon by the legally qualified voters of the 
local school district vot1ng at 11 this is .1.n brackets so 
that's omitted (a general election) and inserted instead 
11 the annual school election or at a special school election 
held for that purpose .. 10 

You feel that this omission makes the voters 
regional instead of democratico 

MR.S 9 STAMATO: Again I am not so sure I understand 
the thrust of your question, but itas difficult to say 
that you don't support peopleu3 rights to determine their 
school district 0 s size or content, and so forth. But, you 
know, when you look at some of the smaller districts - and 
in the Batter decision this was particularly pointed out -
the options that the local districts have arenit so great 
at all because they donit have the funds to do anything and 
they don't have the systematic functions there to perform~ 
So that on the one hand, although you're saying strictly 
legally they should have the right to make these kinds of 
decisions, in effect they may not have the decisions to 
make at all. And I think in this case 0 where the State 
has the responsibility in the long run to provide the 
education, then ultimately it has the right, or should have, 
in our view, th~se options within which to provide that 
educatJ.Oilo 

ASSEMBLW.I.AN HICKS: Does this phrase seem rather 
vague to you, this part where it says "at the annual 
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school election or at a special school election held for 
that purposeuu And in small distr..Lcts o you k.now, this 
could be go~ite uPdemocratic ~fit 1s,1°t ~araled in a 
broad, broad concept~ 

MRSa STMATO: That 0 s right@ Also, even in the 
first part of the amendmento where it says that education 
should br provided within local school districtsa one 
wonders exactly at what Juncture we 1 re going to start 
saying which school d1str1ctso those of 1972 or what~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS~ Thank you., 
ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Thank you very much .. 
MRSli> STAMATO: Thank you .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: On my left is Assemblyman Merck 
from Morris County, a member of the Education Committeee 

The next witness will be Assemblyman Gar1bald1 0 

Sponsor of ACR-360 
PETER P~ GAR IBA L DI: Good morn1ng 0 

Chairman Ewing and members of the Assembly Education 
Comm.itteee I am Assemblyman Pete Garibaldi, District 7-A, 
Middlesex County, and I want to ~t1ank. the Committee for 
affording everyone here todayo including myselfq the 
opportunity to state for the public why I, as the prime 
Sponsor of the bill, feel the amendment to the Constitution 
of the State of New Jersey on this matter, ACR-36, is 
necessary. 

The State of New Jersey# in an effort to keep 
politics out of education, has set up an organ1zat1onsl 
structure whereby one member from each county is appointed 
and approved to act as members of the State School Board~ 
Once these members are a~pointed and approved, they are 
charged with the responsibility of governing the schools 
throughout the State and are completely independent to 
recall or review by any governing bodyu person, or Comm1ttee0 
In short, they are given dictatorial powers as long as they 
stay within the framework1of the legislated school laws of 
the State of New Jerseye Buta State school laws are 
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subJect to interpretation, which leaves t~e State School 
Board and its members unaccountable to any body accountable 
to the peoplee 

To implement the administration of the State School 
system on a day to day basisu the State School Board set up an 
administrative bureau headed by an appointed Cornmissioner of 
Education whose powers are practically unlimiteda 

This statement of unlimited powers of the Commissioner 
of Education derives from the fact that the individual State 
School Board members have agreed that he is the top authority 
in matters of education and each looks to him to run the 
school system according to his superior knowledge in matters 
of education and theyo as individual laymen, would be pre-
sumptuous indeed to question his act1ons0 

To sum up the previous statements, we have set up a 
bureaucratic dictatorship headed by one man to run our New 
Jersey school systemo 

Under this State school systemo to make it acceptable 
to the people of the State 0 a system of school districts were 
set up whereby the individuals ~ool districts could elect 
members to a local school board to administer the schools 
of the districtt but the powers of the local school board 
were restricted to the confines of the dictates of the State 
Bureau of Education which in reality are the dictates of the 
Commissioner and his interpretation of the State school lawse 

This system has worked reasonably well as long as our 
Commissioner of Education was primarily interested in education6 
New Jersey was only, according to some estimates, 47th from the 

) 

top in a list of quality of education among the 50 States© 
Someone had to be near the bottom of the lists But New Jersey 
was near the top of the list when the cost of education, per 
pupilA was listed& So we have been getting a low grade 
education for a high costo under this systemG 

Taking these things into account, it appears that 
something is radically wrong with the systema And to compound 
the errors of the past, it has become the primary concern of 
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our educational system and its administrators to promote 
integration of the races and colors instead of the 
promotion of education regardless of race or color. 

To promote this int~gration idea# it has been 
proposed to bus black and white school children over long 
distances to achieve a racial balance. If a case can be 
made to bus blacks and whites and Spanish-speaking people, 
why not Jewish, Irish, German, Italian, Hungarian, Catholic, 
Protestant, Hindu, or any number of races and religious 
groups to achieve a balance in ethnic mix. 

I believe the concept is preposterous. The plain 
fact is, our educators have substituted the primary obJective 
of schools by making integration their obJective at the 
expense of educations It would be far better to devote the 
time and expense of busing to education in their own home 
districts;instead of time spent riding a bus, we should utilize 
this time to teaching time because very little knowledge can 
be acquired by the individual student riding the same bus 
route each day for a couple of hours for 180 days per year. 
But if these same students could ~et 360 extra hours per 
year learning to read 0 write, add, subtract, etc. and in the 
higher grades utilize the time in the learning of humanities 
and the sciences, to prepare them to fit into the adult world, 
which is what education is all about in the first place, then 
our educational system would perform its prime function. 

To add insult to inJury, in the name of achieving 
racial balanceu the New Jersey Supreme Court has granted the 
Commissioner of Education the power to order regionalization 
of the Morristown and Morris Township School Districts and 
North Brunswick has proposed busing to achieve racial balance 
throughout Middlesex Countye And, accordingly, the New Jersey 
Constitution, according to the JudgesT decision, was silent 
on the entire question and, therefore, has been found to be 
deficient a 

And if the dictatorial powers of the Commissioner of 
Education can be extended to force regionalization of two 
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municipalities, the same powers can be used to regionalize 
the county of Middlesex or the entire State, if he should 
choose to do soG 

Chairman Ewing and members of the Education Committee, 
I believe Assembly Concurrent Resolution Noo 36 is indeed 
necessary, particularly in this day and age of our 1 society& 
I believe weg as the leaders in the State of New Jersey, 
can do better for all of our school children and bring 
about absolute equality, particularly in our educational 
systeme And if busing is the only answer toward bringing 
about that equality, that absolute equality, then I feel 1 

ladies and gentlem, that we are being grossly deficient 
and have failed to meet the needs of our peoplef and 
particularly all of our children throughout the State of 
New Jersey. 

I also believe that government governs best that 
governs least 4 and that whatever the people will have their 
government do is best done at that level closest to the 
peoplee And that's why I feel that the local school 
districts can best handle the f1y to day needs of our 
school childreno 

Thank you very mucho 
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ASSE,MBLYMAN HICKS: Mr.. Garibaldi, would you. agree 
that practically all the proble~s of the whole country in the 
past years e:rnce 1954 have been caused because school districts 
have been autonomous bodies onto themselves, self-governing, 
self-demanding and self-perpetuating? Would you agree to that 
fact, sir? 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI: Would you repeat that again, 
Assemblyman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: Would you agree that most of the 
problems in the school systems in the whole country since 
the 1954 ruling have been brought about or caused because 
school districts themselves have not had to apply or adap~ 
themselves to the United States Constitution and the State 
Constitution as this amendment reads now, and had no authority 
to adhere to except themselves? Would this be a fact? 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI: I wouldn°t think it would be 
a fact because there are many school districts throughout the 

\ 

country who do not have forced bussing, that are getting along 
well and are achieving ---

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: This bi~l is not about bussing, 
J.S .1. t e sir? 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI: Bussing, integration, reg1.onal1zation 
of school districtse 

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: You rnent~oned integration, bussing, 
etco If a school district advocates a certain ethnic balance 
and excludes certain ethnic groups, be they Black, Jewish or what, 
this is undemocratice Do you feel that the State Legislature 
or the State government should not have a right to step in 
there and say, 11'This 1.s un .... Amer1.can and should be changed"? 
Because your amendment would preclude the right of the State 
to say, uThis school .1.s un-Ame:ticane u 

I 0 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI: I am not sure I fo ~ow your 
question, Assemblyman. All I will attempt to do reply to 

-
your statement is to say that integration within_,, ,Qr school 
districts must come first, with the promotion 0£ equality of 
education for all~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: S1.rl let me add a little bit to 
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this. Would y0u agree also that the State of New Jersey 
does not have a bussing problem at all~ it is a zoning pcoblem? 
People are zoned out of areas1not reg1onal1zed auto I like 
to think of this bill as a regionalization bill and not 
a bussing bill or integration bill because this bill as it 
reads now if it were enacted would bring about probably 
complete chaos in schools that couldn't bring about these 
things. 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARBALDI: Assemblyman, now you are referring 
I 

to the bill and I understand your question~ Yet you inJected 
I 

the issue of 1 bussing within the confines of Assembly Concurrent 
Resolution Number 36g To that extent, the proposed resolution 
here gives the people within local school districts the right 
to decide for themselves how they should govern their educational 
systems. If those respective school districts wished to1 

regionalizet they can do it through the democratic process 
by voting on a referendum within the local school districts 
and no one individual shall force the issue upon those people 
when they do not consent to it~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: I kee thinking about home rule and 
the importance of home rule and my mind goes back to the 
Police Residency Bill when you were so adamant that the State 
Legislature should have a say as to what happens to people 
back home. All of a sudden, I find Mrm Garibaldi not so 
sure as to what the Legislature should do towards regionalizationo 
Don't you think this body here, the Senate and the Assembly, 
is made up of representatives of the State of New J~rsey? And 
when you vote and I vote and everyone else votes, what we 
say is the echoing of the wishes of our constituencyc So if 
the Legislature has the authority to decideo direct and guide 
in the areas of regionalization, wouldn 1 t this be the real 
democratic process 1n getting the Job done? 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI~ Assemblyman, I feel the only 
correct democratic process is by affording the people the 
right to decide for themselves on a policy as profound and 
an issue so controversial through the ballot in each respective 
school district, and hopefully not emotionallyo 
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ASSEl\1BLYM-AN HICKS: Thank youu Mrm Gar1bald10 
ASSEMBLYWOlYJA.N' FENWICK: I concur with Assemblyman 

HiQ..:;ks O VJ~ew that Lt. LS most unfortunate that the issue of 

bussir..g ha.i:3 bee.n vrought into a concurrent resolution which 
on the face of it has nothing to do with bussing and is only 
concerned with reg1onal1zat1on~ 

This issue was noto however6 brought into the discussion 
by Assemblyman Hickso but indeed by the sponsor0 So am I 
to take ito Assemblyman Garbaldio that this bill, although 
on the face of it is concerned with reg1onal1zation and the 
right of each town to vote before Joining a school district, a 
regional school district, is in fact not that at all, but is 
in fact a constitutional amendment that is concerned with 
bussing? Is that the intent of your testimony here this 
morning? 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI: Mrs0 Fenwicku the bill is most 
clear - all the ramifications dealing with education, and that 
includes bussing of studentso What the bill says and what 
the people will have to approveo if it ever becomes an amendment 
to the State Constitutionu is that no local school district 
shall be required to Join and create --

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: That's all it sayse 
ASSEMBLYMAN' GARIBALDI: (Continuing} -- with any other 

local school district or districts --
ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: That 0 s right. 
ASSE1-1.BLYMAN GARIBALDI: That 0 s r.1.ghte 
ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: And that's all it says .. But, in 

fact, many of the most successful bussing programs which have 
been undertaken voluntarily in Connecticut and in New York 
State have been in different districts without reg.1.onal1zat1on 
at all0 And they have had deliberate plans to integrate 
schools on the theory that it benefits all childrena It has 
been done voluntarily at local expense and across school 
d.1.stn_cts .. 

The point I am trying to make is that here there is 
nothing that says that the town shall vote in a school election 
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on what shall ~omposetheir school practices; that tbey oo wnen 
they elect their School Boards~ ACR 361 on the face of it, 

only has to do with whether or not they can be forced to 
reg.1.onalize with another district. But what I take from the 
discuss.1.on this morn.1.ng is that there is much more to it than 
th1.s1 that this is not Just the simple bill .Lt appea.cs to bet 

th1.s: in_fact, might ~e canstrj-ft¥1- and I don't see how it can 
be so construed - that it could prohibit bussing even if the 
people wanted 1.to 

Are we Just discussing wha~ we thought we were 
d1.scuss1ngo a simple bill that says you can't be forced to 
regionalize if you don't want to --

ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI: -- or JOJ..n with another school 
district'" 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: -- or Join another district? 
In other words, I don't understand why the bussing issue has 
been brought into this, Mr. Garibaldi, unless .1.t is in fact 
hidden in the intent of this legislation and not apparent~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI: Well, there would be a great 
deal more involved, Mrs. Fenw.1.cY, aside from bussing& That 
is Just one of those issues. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: It isn't here at all. 
ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI: Well, it could be. It is 

that 

part of the educational process. It is a part of the system 
of education. Now, if the individuals within respective 
communities have decided for themselves, through the ballot, 
that they want their children to go to their neighborhood 
school or their local school d.1.strict, within one municipality, 
then that's the way it should bee And no one should be able 
to come along and say, a ft e 1.1; you voted to stay as a neighbor-
hood school or a school district, not a regional school 
district i not JOJ.n 1.ng with any other rnunicipali ties, '0We are 
going to take your child from out of that school district 
and send him to another school dJ.strict .. 11 

part of the process. 
And that is all 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FENWICK: 
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won°t stop itG Many school districts have been reg1onal1zed 
and the children have been going to the same school. I was 
on the Sd 002.. Board, we had a regional, and the ch.1.ldren 
kept on going to the same schools after we dereg.1.onal1zed. 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI: That 1 s right, and this bill 
would not prohibit that. The people could still reg.1.onal.1.zee 

ASSEM.BLYWOJY.IAN FENWICK: In other words, what I am trying 
to understand is - you are saying to us, there is a great deal 
more in this bill than is on the face of it and that if we 
vote for it, the simple thing of not being able to force 
regionalization of a school district, we are really voting for 
something quite differento 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI: You are voting to give the 
people the right to decide for themselves whether or not their 
children shall attend their own school d1str1ctQ 

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: Mr~ Garibaldi, it seems to me 
what you are saying I seem to have heard quite a few years back 
during all of the racial problems and bussing problems, which 
you mentionedu of the good old South6 There is a man running 
for President, Governor Wallace~~ 

1
~ said the same thing in the 

aoorway of some school house down there, that no school district 
shall be forced to accept students from another school 
district against their wishese It seems to me to be regressive 
instead of progressive, sir. I think this would set our 

c01ntry back years"' 
ASSEMBLYMAN MERCK: Mre Garibaldi, would you let me 

know if you have any substantiating information that the prJ.Ine 
I believe you said the prJ.me purpose of the Commissioher of 
Education is to promote integration rather than education. 
Do you have any material that would substantiate that, if I 
understood you to say that? 

ASSElYIBLYMAN GARIBALDI: Righta Of course, the case 
that I pointed to in my remarks was the Morristown-Morris 
Township school regionalization where the Comm1ss1oner ruled 
that they could not dissolve and he felt that those school 
districts should be regionalized, and to that extent, he has 
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rendered a decision supporting that very premise which you 
questioned .. 

ASSEMBLYMA.L~ MERCK: Was that ruling of the Commissioner 
done under orders of the court? 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARBALDI: Not to my knowledgeo 
ASSEMBLYMAN MERCK: Let the record show ---
ASSEMBLYMAN GARBALDI: Well, the court rulede I can 1 t 

say that he did it as a result of the court~ As far as I 
can read into the decision rendered by the courts, it was 
that the Commissioner had the power to make that dec.1.s1.on~ 
Now, whether or not he could have ruled the opposite way --
so you can't Justify his ruling, that it was a mandate as a 
result of the court's~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN MERCK: This resolution, ~fit should 
pass both Houses and be approved by the people in November, 
means that the State could not after that time direct new 
mergers of school districts which had been separate at the time 
of the referenduma That is what this meanso 

Now I think there are constitutional protections in 
here that will support the rightP of individuals as opposeda 
or I should say, as complementary to the rights of the voters 
in the local d1str1cte I think we may be getting confused 
that the right of the people to vote on something does in some 
way abrogate individual rightso And I Just want to say for 
the record that I have no impression that this bill will 
abrogate individual rightse 

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: Mr. Garibaldi, you said earlier, 
"This system worked reasonably well as long as our Commissioner 
of Education was primarily interested in education .. 11 Are you 
saying in essence that the Commissioner now is not interested 
1.0. education? 

ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI: What was that last part, please? 
ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: You said, "This system worked .... ., 

well as long as our Commissioner of Education was ••• interested 
in education." Are you saying in essence then that our 
present Commissioner of Education is not interested in 
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education in the State of New Jersey? 
ASSE:MBLYMAN GARIBALDI: Assernblyma~ Hicks, my remarks 

t~1ere were J.r_ 110 "i1~,cy intendE:.--3 to reflr2?ct upon the capabilities 
of ou£ present Commissioner --

ASSEMBLYlV.iAN HICKS: Well, Mr@ Garibaldi, --
ASSEMBLYMAN GARIBALDI: Let me finish, Assemblyman. 

You asked a question. I have a right to answer ito 
My remarks were not intended as any reflection upon 

the capabilities of the present Commissioner or any other 
Commissioner of Education within the State of New Jersey. 
What I am ~aying is that the system under which the Commissioner 
operates is deficient withLn the State of New Jersey and, 
therefore, requires a change~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: Now will you answer the question 
either yes or no? You made the statement. I was trying to 
get a yes or no answer from you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Do you want me to read it for you? 
ASSEMBLYMAN HICKS: Yes. Would you be kind enough to 

do that? 
ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: 11 Th1s sy,..,.-tem worked reasonabl¥ well 

as long as our Commissioner of Education was primarily interested 
in education .. 0

' 

ASSEMBLYMAl\T HICKS: Are you saying that our Commissioner 
now is not interested in education? 

ASSEJYIBLYMAN GARBALDI: That is not what I said therea 
I said our educat.1.onal ~ystem worked reasonably well, while 
the Commissioner of Education was interested in education. Now, 
as a result of court rulings and many other legal technicalities, 
whether by Federal or State statute, the Commissioner's hands 
have been tied .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Will the members of the audience 
please refrain from talking. We are trying to hold a hearing. 

ASSE.MBLYMAN HICKS: Thank you .. 
ASSEMBLYMAN EWING: Assemblyman Froude, who is on my 

right, has Joined usa He is from Middlesex County. 
As I said when we opened the hearing, we would close 
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promptly at 10:30. It is now 10:30. The individuals who 
did not get a chance to testify will be advised of the new 
date on which the hearing will be continued. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION -TOWNSHIP OF LAWRENCE 
2158!1 PRINCETON PIKE 

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08838 

CAIIL R KREGER 
MANACl!:11 

Assemblyman John H. Ewing 
N. J. State Assembly 
Trenton, New Jersey 

Dear Assemblyman Ewing: 

April 5, 1972 

Enclosed you will find a resolution which was adopted 
at a special meeting of the Board of Education-Township of 
Lawrence, on April 4, 1972. 

We would like this resolution to be a part of the record 
of the public hearing to be held on Thursday, April 6, 1972, 
relative to ACR36. 

Very truly yours, 

~~.!e::~~ 
Secretary-Business Manager 

CRK:rae 

enc. 
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CARL R KREGER 
IIECRET,'RY/BU&INESS MANAGER 

BOARD OF EDUCATION - TOWNSHIP OF LAWRENCE 
2565 PRINCETON PIKE 

TRENTON NEW JERSEY 08638 

April 5, 1972 

AREA CODE 609 
TELEPHONE 882 7274 

At a special meeting of the Board of Education-Township of Lawrence held on 
April 4, 1972 th~ following resolution was passed: 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

RESOLVED, 

RESOLVED, 

RESOLVED, 

The residents of Lawrence Township have built, developed, and maintaineG 
a school system for the education of its children, and 

That school system provides its students with the scholastic, cultural, 
intellectual, athletic, and social development consistant with the 
needs and wants of those residents, and 

That school system is a center of community interest and involvement, 
and 

Student activities can instill community spirit and pride and a sense 
of belonging in all of the township's residents, and 

Those residents have contributed their tax dollars and countless hours 
of time and effort in creating and sustaining that school system, and 

Many residents have sacrificed professional and monetary advancement 
in favor of participating in that school system and 

Thdse residents have embraced the democratic process in electing from 
their peers, school board members whose local status enhances their 
sensitivity to community needs and wants, and 

'l'laose residents have expressed the desire that any regionalizat1on 
of that school system be the ultimate prerogative of the resident 
voters, and 

The Lawrence Township Board of Education believes that the most 
I 

democratic form of government is that form which best allows the 
constituent voters to determine their own destiny, now, therefore be it 

That the Lawrence Township Board of Education supports ACR36, as 
originally submitted, and be it further 

That the Lawrence Township Board of Education urges the New Jersey 
Legislature to expedite the passage of ACR36 as originally submitted, 
so that it may be voted upon by the voters of New Jersey in the 1972 
general election, and be it further 

That this resolution be forwarded to Assemblyman John Ewing, Chairman 
Assembly Education Committee, and that copies be forwarded to 
Assemblymen Karl Weidel and Walter 1Foran, New Jersey State Senator, 
William E. Schluter; and Governor William Cahill. 
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RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council of the Township of Woodbridge 

has a collective opinion with regard to the dangers and harm 

that would be created by permitting school children to be 

transported by bus many miles from their homes, friends and 

neighborhoods to schools in other communities; and 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Council is concerned over the 

present petition of the Township of North Brunswick seeking 

bussing of New Brunswick children to our schools among others 

and wish to go on public record in opposition to this plan. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council of 

the Township of Woodbridge that all members present unanimously 

resist the bussing of children into or out of our Township under 

the terms and conditions of the plan proposed by the Township of 

North Brunswick. 

ADOPTED: January 18, 1972 

I hereby certify that the above is a true and exact copy of 

the Resolution adopted by the Municipal Council of the Township 

of Woodbridge at their Regular Meeting held on January 18, 1972 
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RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, on January 18th, 1972, the Municipal Council of 

the Township of Woodbridge adopted a resolution opposing the 

bussing of school children into or out of Woodbridge Township 

pursuant to a regionalization school system plan then proposed by 

the Township of North Brunswick; and 

WHEREAS, this Council continues to unanimously oppose the 

Joining of local school districts which would necessitate bussing 

of Township children; and 

WHEREAS, Assemblyman Garibaldi's Assembly Concurrent 

Resolution number 36 proposes to permit the voters to decide 

whether their school districts should or should not be united; and 

WHEREAS, this Council unanimously supports and indorses 

Assembly Concurrent Resolution number 36 and urges the New Jersey 

General Assembly and Senate to adopt same and HEREIN RESOLVES 
I 

that this Council is to go on public record that it opposes the 

ADOPTED: April 4, 1972 

I hereby certify that the above is a true and exact copy of 

the Resolution adopted by the Municipal Council of the Township ~f 

Woodbridge at their Regular Meeting held on April 4, 1972. 
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ASSEMBLY CONCURRENT RESOLUTION No. 36 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
FILED FOR INTRODUCTION IN THE 1972 SESSION 

Bv Assemblvmen GARIBALDI, WILKIE, MANCINI, BERRY, 
MABIE, CHINNICI, VEIT, KEOGH-D"'WYER, HORN and 
LEFANTE 

A CoNCFRRENT RESOLUTION propoc;;mg to amend Article VIII, Sec-
tion IV, paragraph 1 of the Constitution of the State of New 
Jersev 

1 BE IT RESOLVED by the Gf'neral A sc;embly of the State of Neu., 

2 Jersey (the Senate concurring) 

1 1 The f ollowmg proposed amendment to the Constitution of the 
2 State of New Jersev 1,;; hereby agreed to 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT 

3 Amend Article VIII, Sect10n IV, paragraph 1, to read as follows 
4 1 The Legislature shall provide for the mamtenance and sup-
5 port of a thoroug-h and effiment syc;;tem of free pubhc schools 
6 within local school districts for the mstrucbon of all the children 
7' m the State between the age9 of 5 and 18 vears No local school 

I 

8 (!?strict shall be required to 1oin and rreate with an'lf other local 
C) c;choo1 d1c;trict or d1c;fr1ctr;, an11 new or reqional r;chool d1stricf 

10 11nlesc; cmch partimpafion in a new or reqional school diCJtnct shall 

11 hnve bPPn c;i,brmtted to and au,thorized h'l/ a mn10'rit11 of the votec: 
12 rast thPreon b11 fhP lPqall'lf qu,alifted voters of the local c;chool 
H district voft,nq at •[a qeneral election]- ,.the annual school election 
14 or at a specwl c;rhool elf'rtion held for that purpoc;p• *Nothinq m 
15 th1c; paraqraph shall pf'nnit the denial to an'lf person of the riqhh 
16 quaranteed b'lf .ArticlP l, paragraph '5 of th1s Constitution• 

1 2 "When thl q propm1ed amendment to the Constitution 1s finallv 
2 agreed to, pursuant to Article IX, paragraph 1 of the Constitution, 

1t 9hall he ~mbm1tted to the people at the next general election 
4 occurrmg more than i month9 after such final agreement and shall 
5 be pubhshed at leac;;t once mat leaCjt on(l newspaper of each county 
6 designated bv the President of the Senat(l and the Speaker of the 
7 General A.sCJ(lmblv and the Secretarv of State, not less than 3 
8 month9 pnor to CJa1d general election 

EXPLANATION-Matter enclosed in boldmfaced brackets [thus] in the above bill 
Iii! not enacted and is intended to be omitted In the law 
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1 'rlus p1oposed amendment to the Conc,htut1011 shall be i!Ub-

2 m1tted to the people at said election m the f ollowmg manner and 
3 form 
4 There ~hall be prmted on eacah officaial ballot to be u~ed at such 
5 genernl election, the followmg 
b 1 In everv mumc1pahty m which votmg machmes a1 e not used, 
7 a legend which shall immediately precede the question, as follows 
8 If vou favor the proposition p1 mted below make a cross ( X), 
9 plus ( +) or ( v) m the squa1 e opposite the word ''Yes '' If vou 

10 a1 e opposed thereto make a cross
1 

( X), plus ( +) 01 check ( v) m 
11 the ~quaie oppo'-.ite the wo1d "No " 
12 2 In every mumc1pahtv the followmg question 

Shall the amendment of Article VIII, I 
Section IV, parag1 aph 1 of the Constitu-

Yes t10n of the State of New Jersey to pro-
v1de that no local school d1str1ct shall be 
1 equu ed to Jorn and create with any 
othe1 local i:,chool dish ict or d1stncts any 
lle\\ 01 1 eg10nal "chool d1 ~tnct unle':!s 
~uch parbc1pahon m a new or 1egional 
..,chool d1'"'tr1ct Eihall ha, P been 1,ubm1tted 

No to and autho11zed by a maJouty of the 
votes cast the1 eou bv the legally qualified 
vote1 i:, of the local E,chool dish 1ct votmg 
at a general election be approved T 
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